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GASOLINE & DIESEL FUELS - ANNUAL PRICING

The following has been incorporated into ITB 250705:

1.

The bid minimum specifications have been revised from On-Road Diesel — Dyed or Clear
#2, Ultra Low 15 PPM Sulfur 3 to On-Road Diesel — Clear #2, Ultra Low 15 PPM Sulfur 3.

The following is provided in response to questions submitted:

1.

May a vendor only offer on delivered loads and not the rack purchases with the service
trucks?

Answer: Yes. Just do a no bid for pickup.
Has the Lubbock County service trucks ever loaded at the Pro Petroleum terminal?
Answer: The County has not been allowed at the terminal.

Are the diesel tanks at the Facilities location delivered via tankwagon? Identify which
Transport delivery tanks are above ground and require a pump.

Answer: All of the County’s tanks are above ground and can have either a wagon or
transport delivered to them.

Are the locations (off road) Idalou, Shallowater and Slaton delivered via transport delivery
or tankwagon? Are they typically split deliveries?

Answer: Can have either a wagon or transport delivered to them. The logistics for
delivery is completely up to the vendor.

How often are the generators refueled, absent an emergency?
Answer: Once a year.
Please confirm that the gasoline requested is non ethanol conventional gasoline.

Answer: Gasoline may contain ethanol. Per bid specifications, gasoline must be
Unleaded 86 octane (excludes unleaded plus & super unleaded).



7. Vendors may not supply an OPIS report to a non-subscribed user due to copyright laws. Will
the County accept a daily price notification referencing the index number and pricing? As
invoices are automated, and electronic, a copy of published document may not be included
in an emailed invoice delivery.

Answer: Lubbock County is a subscriber for OPIS reporting. No, Lubbock County will
not accept a daily price notification, referencing the index number and pricing. Per bid
specifications, the vendor will need to include a copy of the OPIS daily average standard
rack report.

8. Isthe County utilizing the 10AM or 5PM OPIS Daily Average Gross?
Answer: The time of the recorded OPIS Daily Average is 10:00 AM.

9. Per the product requirements, On Road Diesel is listed as dyed or clear. Please clarify that
the County is utilizing dyed diesel on road.

Answer: The bid minimum specifications have been revised from On-Road Diesel —
Dyed or Clear #2, Ultra Low 15 PPM Sulfur 3 to On-Road Diesel — Clear #2, Ultra Low
15 PPM Sulfur 3, per this Addendum #2.

10. As the other vendor stated in the first Q&A, OPIS is a copyrighted product. We are unable
to provide this data outside of our company. Will the County please remove the
requirement to provide OPIS reports with invoices?

Answer: Please refer to question #3 on Addendum #1 and question #7 on this
Addendum #2.

11. Will the County pay by County-initiated ACH?
Answer: Yes. The County can pay by check or ACH/EFT.
12. Will the County accept Net 10 payment terms? If not, what are the standard terms?

Answer: The County is Net 30 terms in accordance with Texas Government Code
§2251.

End of Addendum #2
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